

BY-LAWS OF
SEELEY LAKE-MISSOULA COUNTY SEWER DISTRICT
1992

ARTICLE I. NAME

SECTION 1. The name of this sewer district, formed under M.C.A., Title 7, Chapter 13, Parts 22 and 23, shall be SEELEY LAKE-MISSOULA COUNTY SEWER DISTRICT.

ARTICLE II. ADDRESS

SECTION 1. The address of this sewer district shall be: SEELEY LAKE-MISSOULA COUNTY SEWER DISTRICT, P.O. Box 961, Seeley Lake, MT 59868.

ARTICLE III. DATE OF FORMATION

SECTION 1. The date of formation of this sewer district was June 18, 1992, created under M.C.A. 7-13-2210 through 7-13-2216.

ARTICLE IV. PURPOSE OF DISTRICT

SECTION 1. The purpose of this sewer district, shall be: to determine if a sewer system is needed in all or part of the district, and if so, to construct, purchase, lease, or otherwise acquire and operate and maintain sanitary sewerworks as provided for in M.C.A. 7-13-2218.

ARTICLE V. POWERS OF THE BOARD

SECTION 1. The powers of the Board shall include: zoning, power to construct works across roads or other obstacles, Right-of-Way across State lands, accept funds and property or other assistance from Federal, State, and other public or private sources, or cause taxes to be levied, as provided for in M.C.A. 7-13 Parts 22 and 23.

ARTICLE VI. BOUNDARIES OF DISTRICT

SECTION 1. Original boundaries: The following described real property, lying in Townships 16 North and 17 North Range 15 West Montana Principal Meridian, Missoula County, Montana enclosed by the following boundaries:
Beginning at the North Section corner between Sections 2 and 3, T16N, R15W; thence southerly along the section line between Sections 2 and 3 to the Section Corner Common to Sections 2, 3, 10, and 11, thence West along section line between 3 and 10 to section corner common to Section 3, 4, 9, and 10 thence North along section line to section corner of North boundary of Section 3 and 4, thence North along center line of Section 34 to the property known as the Big Larch Campground, and including all of the property known as the Big Larch Campground, thence continuing north along centerline of Section 34 to the center of the section, which point is also the Southwest corner of Block 1 of Clark Addition No. 1; thence North along the centerline of Section 34, (also the West property line of Clark Addition No. 1) a distance of 1320 feet to the Northwest corner of Clark Addition No. 1, which corner is also the Northwest corner of the SW 1/4 NE 1/4 of said Section 34; thence East along the North line of the SW 1/4 NE 1/4 and SE 1/4 NE 1/4 of said Section 34 to a point

SECTION 3. A majority of the Board shall constitute a quorum for the transaction of business. (M.C.A. 7-13-2274). Voting shall be done in person at a meeting of the Board. It takes 3 votes to the affirmative to pass any action of the board.

SECTION 4. Minutes shall be taken of all proceedings of the Board, and shall be kept on file, and readily available for access by all members of the electorate inside the District boundaries.

SECTION 5. All meetings of the board shall be open to the public. (M.C.A. 7-13-2274).

SECTION 6. All meetings of the board shall be conducted under Robert's Rules of Order.

ARTICLE IX. BY-LAW AMENDMENTS

SECTION 1. Any of these By-Laws may be amended, added to, or repealed by a majority vote of the Directors for the proposed amendment, addition, or repeal. Notice of intention to amend, add to, or repeal any By-Law shall be remitted to all Directors 7 days in advance, in writing, and shall include what the intended change shall be.

ARTICLE X. BY-LAW ADOPTION

SECTION 1. These By-Laws are hereby adopted on this 24 day of August, 1993, by the Board of Directors of the Seeley Lake-Missoula County Sewer District.

PRESIDENT	<u>Ervin Salysider</u>	DATE	<u>8-24-93</u>
DIRECTOR	<u>[Signature]</u>	DATE	<u>8-24-93</u>
DIRECTOR	<u>Gene Herndon</u>	DATE	<u>8-24-93</u>
DIRECTOR	<u>Wendell Townsend</u>	DATE	<u>8-24-93</u>
DIRECTOR	<u>Alfred H. Wood</u>	DATE	<u>8-24-93</u>